3 Parker Street
Plymouth, NH 03264-4406
June 6, 2007

Executive Director

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 S. Fruit Street Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301

Re: Docket No. DT 07-01 1, Verizon Transfer of Assets to FairPoint
Communications

Dear Madame:
Please add my name to the list of "Interested Persons" relating to this case. This is
the ancillary service list designated to receive Commissions' orders and other
written communications from the Commission in this docket. Thank you.

Sincergl

you/;s, J
il / 1/

Waliace S. Stuart
wstuart@adelphia.net




